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PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

GOVERNOR’S OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL P
55 UTLEY DRIVE iNDcPrNDENT REGULATORY
CAMP HILL, PENNSYLVANIA 17011 REV] COW:(QSEC‘

(717)731-0444

July 16, 2008

Kim Kauffman, Executive Director
Independent Regulatory Review Commission
14™ Floor, Harristown 2

333 Market Street

Harrisburg, PA 17101

Re: State Intermediate Punishment Regulations
37 Pa. Code Ch. 97

Dear Mr. Kauffman:

I am writing to inform you that the Department of Corrections is
withdrawing the final form State Intermediate Punishment Regulations submitted
to IRRC and the House and Senate Judiciary committees on July 3, 2008. The
Department will resubmit these final form regulations upon completing necessary
formatting changes to Annex A.

Very truly yours,

MMW

Randall N. Sears
Deputy Chief Counsel
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